

D5 Feed-In

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlf)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Kwan, Ronald (OFA) (Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "Gavin He (Gavin.He@ofina.on.ca)" <gavin.he@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Mar 2017 14:22:35 -0400
Attachments: D5 - CH2 - Marianne - 03.18 (Energy).docx (38.4 kB)

Hi Ron,

I had some narrative changes to chapter 2, to help simplify the section (see attached). I propose we cancel our document discussion on Monday and instead add this to the agenda of our CEFD bi-weekly. Let me know if you have any concerns with that approach.

Have a good weekend!

Cheers,

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance

Office: 416-325-0007
Mobile: 416-562-4452
Email: marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca